

Nicolas Sandron

Product Developer

linkedin.com/in/NicolasSandron

nicolas.sandron@gmail.com

+32 476 317 795

nicolassandron.com

About

With a decade of experience in the media industry, I strive to collaborate on projects that positively impact society. My diverse roles have provided a global perspective on product development, making me a valuable asset.

Hard Skills

Languages / Frameworks

Typescript | React | Ionic | Firebase

HTML5 | CSS3 | Atomic Design | Node.js

GraphQL | Neo4J | MongoDB

A ridiculous amount of npm packages

Dev & Analytics

Git | Docker | Kubernetes | AWS | GTM

Design

Photoshop | Illustrator | Sketch | InVision

Management

Scrum | Agile | Jira | Clubhouse

Coding practices

TDD, BDD, Clean Code

Soft Skills

Problem-solving | Organization | Multitasking

Meticulous | Punctual | Sens of priorities

Languages

FR

EN

ES

NL

Experience

2021, Today: Project developer

Focusing on personal ventures, I have built two different hybrid apps from scratch. One aim to facilitate funds collect for charities. The other one helps guest management for camps. Ionic, React, Firebase, Node.js, GraphQL

2019-2021: Product Owner

Beelance

Transpose stakeholders needs and find key solution to implement with a team of 7 people.

2018-2019: Software Engineer

Beelance

Developing a web app for a SaaS product. React, Node.js, GraphQL, Neo4j

2014-2018: Software Engineer

IOne

Migrate a web app from AngularJs to React AngularJs, Node.js, MongoDB

2012-2014: Full Stack Developer

WeBoos

Build e-commerce solutions for clients PHP, MySQL, Javascript

2008-2012: Owner

BurnedHead

Run my own company at the age of 22. Branding, web and pre-press design

Education

2006: Management

EFPM

Accountancy and Management Infographics

2002: Graduation

St-Luc Institute

High School graduation in Plastic Arts